

# TALAL ABDULLAH ALSUBAIE

T.SUBAIE@GMAIL.COM  
T@TALALS.NET  
+966 553 067 670

## OBJECTIVE

A solutions-focused, team oriented IT Professional with over 4 years experience. Have the ability of analyzing and identifying deficiencies and potential opportunities, implementing innovative/effective solutions. A hard worker and can handle multiple tasks simultaneously. I am an ITIL V3 Foundation (Oct 2008) and an APMG Change Management Foundation (Feb 2010) certified.

## EDUCATION

### Information Systems, Master of Science

2007 – 2009

King Saud University, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia  
GPA 4.73/5.0

Studies focused in IT project management, Business Process Re-engineering, Advanced Database, Simulation, and Artificial Intelligence. However, my project was about implementing a new framework for implementing portals.

### Computer Science, Bachelor of Science

2001 – 2006

King Saud University, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Specialized in Human Interface Design and Programming. Served a team member in several project in many courses such as: Compilers, Software Engineering, Information Retrieval, Computer Arabization, and System Programming. Furthermore, my project was about developing a University Student Attendance System using MS ASP.NET and Oracle with the use of Proximity card.

## EXPERIENCE

### Business Process Management Section Head,

March 2010 – Present

Saudi FDA, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

I am responsible of creating the newly established section from scratch. Defining job responsibilities and functions. Furthermore, this section is operating both business and technical parts of BPM. Therefore, part of the job was selecting new technologies to operate the technical side on. Moreover, SOA is the software architecture that was used side by side with BPM. Additionally, Integration is one of the main duties of the section using a unified Enterprise Service Bus in order to integrate all applications and services. Finally, part of the job was creating and documenting business processes, SOP's, and defining KPI's on operational level and reflecting them on the Business Activity Monitoring (BAM) for Employees, Managers and Executives.

### Acting Database Section Head

March 2009 – March 2010

Saudi FDA, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

As an Acting Database Section Head, I was responsible of managing the overall database section activities, such as security access, backup and restore, and performance. In addition, part of the job is providing weekly reports on the databases such as Capacity, Performance and Security Access.

## Skills

ASP.NET  
C#  
MS Visual Studio  
AJAX  
CSS  
HTML/XHTML  
Java  
JavaScript  
PHP  
Shell scripting  
C  
C++  
Pascal  
Delphi

SQL  
MS SQL Server  
XML/XSL  
MySQL  
Oracle Database

Oracle SOA Suite  
Oracle WebCenter  
Oracle BPA

MS Office Suite.

Linux - Ubuntu  
Windows Vista/XP

Apache/Tomcat  
IIS

## Certifications

ITIL v3 Foundation

APMG Change  
Management  
Foundation

While working as the Acting DB Section Head, I work as a project manager in many projects in IT and Business. I worked as project member in a large project in SFDA related to BPM by selecting the core 12 processes. In addition to that, I was the project manager in the IT side for these 12 core processes.

### **Database Administrator**

Feb 2008 – March 2009

**Saudi FDA**, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

By being a DBA, I was responsible for daily database administration tasks, ensuring Recoverability, Integrity, Security, Availability, and Performance of overall databases. Additionally, I built the development and testing environment for the database users (DBA's, DB Developers, and Developers). Moreover, I created a database administration and security baseline and policy. Furthermore, I performed as a team leader in re-designing the overall database infrastructure. And listed below are some activities that I did during this period:

- Project Manager in re-designing web applications infrastructure
- Have taken the responsibility as the Acting Application and Database Department Manager several times
- A Project Manager in (re-designing SFDA's web application infrastructure) project
- A Project Manager in (re-engineering of Application & Database department processes and policies)
- A Project Manager in implementing "Visual Studio Team System 2008"

### **Developer**

Oct 2006 –Feb 2008

**Saudi FDA**, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Manage, Analyze, and Design few web applications
- Implemented the "*Drug and Poison Information System V1.0*", using ASP.NET under C#
- Managed the implemented the Intranet Portal, using Microsoft SharePoint 2003
- Project Manager in upgrading and Re-Designing the Intranet Portal using Microsoft SharePoint 2007
- Project Manager in managing the integration between SFDA and Saudi Customs through Saudi EDI (Tabadul).
- Created and implemented the "*Application Code Security Baseline and Process*" and auditing the applications against it.

### **Oracle Developer**

Feb 2006 – Oct 2006

**Saudi Telecom Company (STC)**, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Programming, implementing, and reporting to support the ERP customers, written in PL\SQL using Oracle Forms and Reports
- Preparing test plans and data for ERP system

## **ACTIVITIES & AWARDS**

---

- Microsoft Saudi Arabia (Tech-Ed) 2005, Best Graduation Project Contest 2004/2005, 2<sup>nd</sup> Place
- Advanced Electronics Company (AEC's) Best Graduation Project Contest 2004/2005
- Selected in the Marquis Who's Who in IT for Saudi Arabia -2009
- Member, Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, 2010
- Co-Administrator of <http://www.c4arab.com>
- Translated the .NET Blog Engine v.1.2, [www.dotnetblogengine.com](http://www.dotnetblogengine.com)

- Have presented many presentation at work such as “ASP.NET Development Best Practices”, “AJAX and ASP.NET”, “IPv6”, “Cloud Computing”, “Business Process Management” and “Semantic Web”

## LANGUAGE

- **Arabic**, Mother Language
- **English**, Read, Write, and Speak (Very Good)

## WEBSITE

For more information, it is my pleasure to visit my blog at [www.talals.net](http://www.talals.net) .It is an Arabic Language blog, focusing mainly on Database/Business Process Management and all new trend and technologies in IT

## TRAINING COURSES

- Windows 95, the Computer Club, Riyadh
- C Language United Program Center, Riyadh
- Gitex, Dubai, 2004
- Oracle Seminar, Riyadh, 2005
- Microsoft GDC '05 Gulf Developers Conference, Riyadh, 2005
- Microsoft Ready for the new day, Riyadh, 2006
- Oracle Database 10g: Introduction to SQL, 2006, Offered By Oracle University
- Oracle Database 10g: PL/SQL Fundamentals, 2006, Offered By Oracle University
- Oracle Database 10g: Develop PL/SQL Program Units, 2006, Offered By Oracle University
- Oracle Forms Developer 10g: Build Internet Applications, 2006, Offered By Oracle University
- Oracle Reports Developer 10g: Build Reports, 2006, Offered By Oracle University
- Developing E-business Applications using ASP.NET, 2007, Offered By Saudi Computer Society
- Implementing MS Office SharePoint 2007 3 Day Course, 2007, Offered By Execu Train
- Implementing MS Office SharePoint 2007 Lab 2 Day Course, 2007, Offered By Execu Train
- MS SQL 2005 Database Administration: Hands On, 2007, Offered by Learning Tree International, London, UK.
- User and System Requirements for Successful Software Development, 2007, Offered by Learning Tree International, London, UK.
- Secure Web Application Development, 2007, Offered by “Encode”, Riyadh
- Implementing a Microsoft SQL Server 2005 Database, 2007, Offered by Microsoft, Riyadh
- Designing Security for Microsoft SQL Server 2005, 2008, Kuala Lumpur , Malaysia
- Designing a Microsoft SQL Server 2005 Infrastructure, 2008, Kuala Lumpur , Malaysia
- ITIL V3 Foundation, 2008, Dubai, UAE
- Effective Project Management Training, 2008, Offered by Method, Jeddah.
- Management Skills for an IT Environment, 2009, Offered by Learning Tree International, London, UK.
- Effective Communication and Meeting Management, 2009, EMIC Group, Al-Ahssa, Saudi Arabia.
- The power of Leaders, 2009, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
- Change Management Foundation, 2010, London, UK.

## **RECOMMENDATIONS (Source: [www.linkedin.com](http://www.linkedin.com))**

"It is my pleasure to write some words about my colleague, Talal. He has remarkable impact , and perfect productivity in IT directorate in SFDA, he has ultimate professional for IT field (programming, security, ....) , particularly for Database, his game ! Talal is highly respected by his colleagues, and his managers too. He is very corporative, excellent speaker, well organized, kind relationship with all team, comprehensive knowledge for new technology. It is nice chance through LinkedIn website to give him my greeting and best wishes, my kind regards for Abu AbduAllah"  
— **Mesfer AbuDahash, Information Security Analyst, SFDA, worked directly with Talal at SFDA**

"Talal is one of the best programmers I ever worked with. I really recommend him."  
— **Saeed Mathami, Student, Jamiat Al-Malik Saud, worked directly with Talal at SFDA**

"Talal is one of those whom i met with such a great passion .. i mean this guy is always keeping it up-to-date with the new trends in IT particularly in database administration. His being concentrating on such sub-field , that's DB administration , made him kinda unique and successful as well not only in the Saudi FDA but in the world of database administration .. but that never means that he's not unique in applications development , analysis and security .. i've tested him in that area and all of that .. and i realized he's a knowledgeable person. Furthermore , and apart from technical stuffs, Talal's really got the communication skills that pretty much made him loved and respectable in the "Work Group" and i'm pretty sure that he's so in Social life .. and i bet on that ... I've a lot more to say but this is what i've just come up with for now pretty quickly ... I'll be back to update when it's time to. Thanks a bunch , talal . I bet we should call ya a "Team Leader". Yours, Nader"  
— **Nader Alosaimi, Systems Developer, Saudi FDA, worked directly with Talal at SFDA**

"He is my colleague for two years at Information System Department, King Saud University. I found Talal is a very passionate and creative person which almost make him always one step ahead others. He has a vast knowledge about Information Technology and it seem that he has never stop to learn it. We can witness it through his website [www.talals.net](http://www.talals.net), a very comprehensive personal website. He is a good communicator also where it was proven when he gave presentations or tutoring, he always make them organized, attractive and easy to understand. As a friend, he is very cooperative person, open and easy to share his ability." October 12, 2009  
—**Dikki Nurahman , Student , King Saud University ,studied with Talal at Jamiat Al-Malik Saud**